
From: Douglas Widdowson
Sent: Wednesday, 1 Apri12009 12:42 p.m.
To: Peter Willíams
Subject: RE: SCF Fi1e Note 1 Aprí1 09.doc
Attachments: SCF Fi1e Note 1 Aprí1 09 (2).doc

SPe my commrnt

From: Peter Wíllíams
Sent: Wednesday, 1 Apri1 2009 12:29 p.m.
To: Douglas Widdowson
Subject: SCF Fí1e Note 1 Apri1 09.doc

Hi Doug, revísed SCF file note as díscussed.

Cheers Peter
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Introductíon

January 2009 by SCF that may breach the terms of the Crown Deed of Guarantee
(Non-Bank Deposít Takers).

Back rg oú

01 /04/09

We noted the followíng material changes ín the company's January 2009 DGS return:
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Related party lendíng of $70 míllíon.

Increase in listed equíty ínvestments of $90 míllíon.

Peter Willíams
Seníor Risk Analyst- Domestic Deposít Taking
Oversíght

SOUTH CANTERBURY FINANCE (SCF)

We sought background!explanation from Trustee Executors, the company's Trustee,

The transactions being arm's length and at fair value.
Whether the tránsactíons adversely ímpacted on Trust Deed covenants.
Whether the transactíons enhanced the ñnancíal strength of the company.

[Wíthheld under sectíon 9(2)(ba) of the Officíal Information Act I9821



[Wíthheld under sectíon 9(2)(ba) of the Officía l Informatíon Act 1982]

The Trustee also dísclosed the followíng general concerns about the company vía the
provísíon of copy of a letter they sent to the company ín November 2008:
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[Withheld under sectíon 9(2)(ba) of the Official informatíon Act ] 982

Possíble Breach of Crown Guarantee

The possíble breach related to the following clause in the Crown Guarantee:

Clause 6.2 Arm's Length Transactions

During the Guarantee Period the Principal Debtor sha11 not (and sha11 ensure that its
subsidiaries sha11 not), without the prior written consent of the Crown:

(a) Enter into any transaction (or series of linked transactions) having a value
exceeding one percent (1 %)
otherwise than on arm's length terms;

(b) Enter into any transaction (or series of linked transactions) having a value
exceeding one percent (1 %) of the value of the assets of the principal debtor
with any person who controls or is under common control with the Principal
Debtor (other than a wholly owned subsidiary) unless:

The transaction is on arms length terms; and



Reason for Breach

Other Possíble Breaches

transactions to make a judgment as to whether these too may breach clause 6.2 (b).
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to the Crown in writing that the transaction is , in the opinion of that
expert, on arms length terms.

SCF entered ínto the Crown Guarantee on 19 November 2008.
SCF total assets (TTA) were:

0 31/12/08 $2,136,000k
o 31 /01 /09 $2,230,400k

1 % of TTA were:
o 31/12/08 $21,360k
o 31/01/09 $22,300k

The transaction related to the purchase of the SCF 1oans by the parent ín
December 2008 was:

o A related party transactíons under clause 6.2 (b)
o Exceed the 1% of TTA limít -$89.6m agaínst the limit of $21.36m.
o
o t that

The transaction related to the purchase of the of lísted equíty investments in
January 2009 from related partíes (ín the opínion of the Trustee) was:

o A related party transactíons under clause 6.2 (b)
o Exceed the 1% of TTA límit -$90m agaínst the limít of $21.36m.
o
o t that


